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Andrew Beattie - M2 RAMP @

From: Matthew Mitchell <MMitchell@carmichaelfisher.com>

To: "plan_comment@planning.nsw.gov.au" <plan comment@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 8/22/2012 4:05 PM

Subject: M2 RAMP

It is a no brainer which should been implemented years ago please implement with all speed.

Matthew Mitchell
Director

( arm:duae! 'ﬁ;ker
Sydney, Melbourne, London, Hamburg,
Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Hong Kong & Singapore

d. 61 2 8247 5427

m. 61 (0) 416 027 694

p. 61 2 8247 5444

f. 61 2 8247 5400
mmitchell@carmichaelfisher.com

Level 8, 220 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000
www.carmichaelfisher.com
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This message and any attachments to it is intended only for the individual or company to which it is addressed and may contain information which
is privileged, confidential or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorised use. If the recipient of this transmission is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, any form of
reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message or its attachments other than
by its intended recipient is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received it in error, please return it to the sender and destroy the message
and all copies in your possession.
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